# Aniversity of Mumbai



(212) FIRST HALF 2012 ( Unique Exam Code 31101001)

## PROGRAMME OF THE LL.M. (SEM I) EXAMINATION

Candidates for the above examination are requested to be in attendance at the place of examination, fifteen minutes before the time appointed for setting of the first paper and ten minutes before the time fixed for setting of each subsequent paper.

THEY ARE FORBIDDEN TO TAKE ANY BOOK OR PAPER INTO THE EXAMINATION HALL.

Seat numbers and places of examination will be announced on the college notice boards four days prior to the date of commencement of the examination.

Smoking is strictly prohibited in the examination hall.

The written examination will be conducted in the following order :-

Days and Dates	Time	Paper
Monday, April 16, 2012	-	Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-I : Law and Social Transformation in India. Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-I : Law and Social Transformation in India. Group – III.: Law of Intellectual
		Property and Information Technology – Paper-I : Law and Social Transformation in India. Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper- I : Law and Social Transformation in India. Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal Administration – Paper-I : Law and Social Transformation in India. Group – VI.: Environment and Legal Order – Paper-I : Law and Social
Wednesday, April 18, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Transformation in India. Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-II : Indian Constitutional Law : The New Challenges. Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-II : Indian Constitutional Law : The New Challenges. Group – III.: Law of Intellectual Property and Information Technology – Paper-II : Indian Constitutional Law : The New Challenges.

Days and Dates	Time	Paper
Wednesday, April 18, 2012	02:00 p m to 06:00 p m	Choup IV + Hamon Diabte Land D
wednesday, April 16, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper-
		II : Indian Constitutional Law : The New
		Challenges.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal
		Administration – Paper-II : Indian
		Constitutional Law : The New
		Challenges.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal
		Order – Paper-II : Indian Constitutional
		Law : The New Challenges.
Friday, April 20, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and
		Administrative Law – Paper-I –
		Constitutionalism : Pluralism and
		Federalism.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-I –
		Fundamental Principles of Law of
		Contract and Allied Laws.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual
		Property and Information Technology –
		Paper-I – Intellectual Property and
		International Organisations and
		Agreements.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper-
		I –Concept and Development of Human
		Rights.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal
		Administration – Paper-I – Criminal
		Jurisprudence.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal
		Order – Paper-I – Environment and
		Development : Law and Policy.
Monday, April 23, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and
		Administrative Law – Paper-II –
		National Security, Public Order and Rule
		of Law.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-II –
		Global Trade Under World Trade
		Organisation.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual
		-
		Property and Information Technology – Pener II – Petent Low
		Paper-II – Patent Law.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper-
		II – Human Rights and International
		Order.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal
		Administration – Paper-II – Penal Law.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal
		Order – Paper-II – Resource
		Management and the Law.

Mumbai - 400 098 14<sup>th</sup> November,2011

# University of Mumbai



#### (219) FIRST HALF 2012 ( Unique Exam Code 31203001)

## PROGRAMME OF THE LL.M. (SEM III) EXAMINATION

Candidates for the above examination are requested to be in attendance at the place of examination, fifteen minutes before the time appointed for setting of the first paper and ten minutes before the time fixed for setting of each subsequent paper.

THEY ARE FORBIDDEN TO TAKE ANY BOOK OR PAPER INTO THE EXAMINATION HALL.

Seat numbers and places of examination will be announced on the college notice boards four days prior to the date of commencement of the examination.

Smoking is strictly prohibited in the examination hall.

The written examination will be conducted in the following order :-

Days and Dates	Time	Paper
Tuesday, April 17, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-V – Administrative Process and Judicial Control.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-V – Law of Insurance.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual Property and Information Technology – Paper-V – Law of Industrial Designs, Geographical Indications, Layout, Designs etc.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper-V – International Humanitarian Law and Refugee Law.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal Administration – Paper-V – Penology : Treatment of Offenders.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal Order – Paper-V – Biological Diversity and Legal Order.
Thursday, April 19, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-VI – Public Authorities and Power Holders : Controls on Maladministration.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-VI – Banking Laws.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual Property and Information Technology – Paper-VI – Information Technology.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper-VI – Science, Technology and Human Rights.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal Administration – Paper-VI – Forensic Science and Scientific Investigation of Crime.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal Order – Paper-VI – Environmental Legislations.
Saturday, April 21, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Foundation Paper V: Global Law.

Mumbai - 400 098 14<sup>th</sup> November,2011

# Aniversity of Mumbai



(246) FIRST HALF 2012 ( Unique Exam Code 31102001)

## PROGRAMME OF THE LL.M. (SEM II) EXAMINATION

Candidates for the above examination are requested to be in attendance at the place of examination, fifteen minutes before the time appointed for setting of the first paper and ten minutes before the time fixed for setting of each subsequent paper.

THEY ARE FORBIDDEN TO TAKE ANY BOOK OR PAPER INTO THE EXAMINATION HALL.

Seat numbers and places of examination will be announced on the college notice boards four days prior to the date of commencement of the examination.

Smoking is strictly prohibited in the examination hall.

The written examination will be conducted in the following order :-

Days and Dates	Time	Paper
Wednesday, May 02, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-III – Judical Process.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-III – Judical Process.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual Property and Information Technology – Paper-III – Judical Process.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper- III – Judical Process.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal Administration – Paper-III – Judical Process.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal Order – Paper-III – Judical Process.
Friday, May 04, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-IV – Legal Education and Research Methodology.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-IV – Legal Education and Research Methodology.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual Property and Information Technology – Paper-IV – Legal Education and Research
		Methodology. Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper- IV – Legal Education and Research Methodology
		Methodology. Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal Administration – Paper-IV – Legal Education and Research Methodology.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal Order – Paper-IV – Legal Education and Research Methodology

•
-)
_

Days and Dates	Time	Paper
Monday, May 07, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-III – Comparative Constitutional Law. Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-III –
		Corporate Law. Group – III.: Law of Intellectual Property and Information Technology – Paper-III – Trademarks.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper- III – Protection and Enforcements of Human Rights in India.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal Administration – Paper-III – Criminology.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal Order – Paper-III – Prevention and Control of Pollution.
Wednesday, May 09, 2012	03:00 p.m. to 06:00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and Administrative Law – Paper-IV – Administrative Process : Nature and Scope.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-IV – Law Relating to Customer and Foreign Exchange.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual Property and Information Technology – Paper-IV – Copyright and Other Related Rights.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law – Paper- IV – Human Rights of Disadvantaged Group.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and Criminal Administration – Paper-IV – Collective Violence and Criminal Justice System.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal Order – Paper-IV – Environment and International Legal Order.

Mumbai - 400 098 9<sup>th</sup> December,2011

## University of Mumbai



### (298) FIRST HALF 2012 ( Unique Exam Code 31204201)

## PROGRAMME OF THE LL.M. (SEM.- IV) (REV.) EXAMINATION

Candidates for the above examination are requested to be in attendance at the place of examination, fifteen minutes before the time appointed for setting of the first paper and ten minutes before the time fixed for setting of each subsequent paper.

THEY ARE FORBIDDEN TO TAKE ANY BOOK OR PAPER INTO THE EXAMINATION HALL.

Seat numbers and places of examination will be announced on the college notice boards four days prior to the date of commencement of the examination.

Smoking is strictly prohibited in the examination hall.

The written examination will be conducted in the following order :-

Days and Dates	Time	Paper
Thursday May 03, 2012	02:00 n m to 06:00 n m	Crown I. Constitutional and
Thursday, May 03, 2012	03.00 p.m. to 08.00 p.m.	Group – I.: Constitutional and
		Administrative Law – Paper-VII –
		Indian Constitutional Law and Good
		Governance.
		Group – II.: Business Law – Paper-VII
		– Income Tax Law with Advance
		Ruling.
		Group – III.: Law of Intellectual
		Property and Information Technology –
		Paper-VII – Intellectual Property
		Rights - A Comparative Study.
		Group – IV.: Human Rights Law –
		Paper-VII – Human Rights Education :
		National and Global Perspectives.
		Group – V.: Criminal Law and
		Criminal Administration – Paper-VII –
		Comparative International Criminal
		Law.
		Group – VI.: Environment and Legal
		Order – Paper-VII – International
		Environmental Law.
	1	

Mumbai - 400 098 3<sup>rd</sup> JANUARY, 2012